Lisa Lloyd/ WUTC To Tina Adams/WUTC@WUTC
08/02/2005 09:12 AM cc

bce
Subject Fw: Sure-Way Systems, Inc. Docket No. 042089

-——- Forwarded by Lisa Lloyd/WUTC on 08/02/2005 09:12 AM ---—--

Steve Johnson
<SJohnson@gsblaw.com> To 'Karen Caille' <kcaille@wutc.wa.gov>

08/01/2005 04:23 PM Greg Trautman <gtrautma@wutc.wa.gov>, "Greg W.
cc Haffner" <GWH@CurranMendoza.com>, Records Center
<Records_Center@wutc.wa.gov>
Subject RE: Sure-Way Systems, Inc. Docket No. 042089

Thank you, your Honor.

All counsel are available for a prehearing conference by phone at 2:30 pm on
Tuesday, August 2.

STEPHEN B. JOHNSON
sjohnsonl@gsblaw.com <mailto:sjohnson@gsblaw.com>

GARVEY SCHUBERT BARER

GSBLaw.com <http://www.gsblaw.com/>
eighteenth floor

1191 second avenue

seattle, washington 98101-2939

TEL 206 464 3939 FAX 206 464 0125
DIRECT 206 816 1309

————— Original Message-----

From: Karen Caille [mailto:kcaille@wutc.wa.gov]

Sent: Monday, August 01, 2005 3:42 PM

To: Steve Johnson

Cc: Greg Trautman; Greg W. Haffner; Records Center
Subject: Re: Sure-Way Systems, Inc. Docket No. 042089

I am available Tuesday and Wednesday, except for 11:30 to 1:30, for a
prehearing conference by phone. Please consult with one another and get
back to me with a time.

Karen M. Caille
Administrative Law Judge

Posted Q}i@



